tom@tomsgaIvestonrealestate.com

From: Catherine Gorman <CGorman@GalvestonTX.Gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:52 PM

To: tom@tomsgalvestonrealestate.com

Subject: FW: Open Houses at ArtWalk

From: Tom's Galveston Real Estate [mailto:tom@tomsgalvestonrealestate.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Catherine Gorman <CGorman@GalvestonTX.Gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Open Houses at ArtWalk




Free Ice Cream, ArtWalk and

Fab Five...

Hey Mikey's Ice Cream is
having a free ice cream day on
Friday (August 23) from 12pm
to 10pm with all money raised
going to CASA court
appointed special advocates
for children. The Bouvier
Family Foundation will match
all donations. Yippee Skippee!
What great people!

ArtWallk is back this Saturday
(Aug 24) and it is always fun
evening to be out and about
in Post Office Street and
downtown. I'm having an
Open House at the really
colorful, warm and stylish loft
at 2117 Post Office #5. See
below for more! It's a great
pad and you could be in the
heart of the action all year
around!

I'm the proud sponsor of the
Music on the Strand nite (Sept
14) when the Fab Five are
playing. These guys put on a
great show playing all your
favorite Beatles' Hits. Itis a
fantastic night so make sure
you save the date and bring a
date!

SEE YOU AT OUR

OPEN HOUSES...

R 0

5312 Ave O
$179,000 3/2

Charming coastal cottage with spacious
rooms and original hardwood floors.
This would make a great family home or

1903 Ave L

$379,000 3/2

This lovely Folk Victorian is on a corner
lot with many charming details. Has
been a successful vacation rental.

weekend retreat

Come visit with Reid

Come visit with Brian Sunday 2-4

Saturday 11-1

For more visit the listing!
View the listing for more!




ArtWalk Open Houses!

5.30 - 7.30

Saturday August 24

. I3 I
i— - D
2117 Post Office #5 2208 Post Office #302
$379,000 2/1 $219,000 2/2

Colorful second story loft in the Lovely 3 floor apartment with

original Kress Department store plenty of storage, bamboo floors
building. Live above the Art Guild and modern appliances. Live close

and near MOD! to it all!
For more visit the listing! For more visit the listing!
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We love hearing from our clients! Click on the button below to send us your

feedback on any of our listings, your experience with our agents or
your thoughts on our website or other marketing materials. Thanks!

Share Your Feedback

Visit Our Website

Toms Galveston Real Estate | 2417 Strand Street, Galveston, TX 77550

Unsubscribe gormancat@cityofgalveston.org

Update Profile | About Constant Contact
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